
International Labour OrGEl.nization Ml'. l~TALL

Chair.mari: MI'. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic)

NOTE: Corrections of thiasurnmary record provided for. in the. rules
ofprooedure should be submitted in 'l'Triting vithin the prescrlbed peried ta
}~r. Delavanay, Director, Editorial Division, Room CC-87, Lake Success~
Oorrections shot ld be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter wI'ltten on
headed notepaper and. enclosed in an envelope marked. "Urgent" and. bea::....lng
the appropriate symbol number.

: l"~"~'/,

! ~

E/AC.7/SR.39
2 March 1948

ORIGINf.L: ENGLISH

UNRESTRICTI!3)

Rapporteur, Statue of
'\olomen Commission

Ml'. FEREZ PEROZO

Mr. CURRY
Mr. LABRAIN
Mr.WU
MI'. DIGK
Miss LABEYRIE
Mr. AZKOUL
MI'. van der MANDELE
Mr.SEWlI1e:e:
Mr. I.JmJQ'a~

MI'. LABJIRTEER
MI'. KURAL
MI'. MAYEEVl
Ml'. MORGAN
Ml'. STINEBOviER
Mx'. )ORI60V

Mr. JOCKEL
Mr. de SOUZA -GOMEZ
MI'. URALOVA

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

Nations Unies

Sixth Session

SOCIAL COMMITTEE

pgru
Turkey
United Kingdom

United States of J\merica
Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics
Venezueilà

Australia
Brazil
Byelorussian Soviet Sooialist

Republic
Canada
Chile
China
n~nmark
France
Lebanon
Netherlands
New Zealand

Lake Sucoess, New York
Friday, 27 February 1948, at 2.45 p.m.

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TRIRTY~NINTH MEETING

Re~resentatives of Specialized Agencies:

Also Present:
Mrs, COSMA

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

United Nations

Present:



'l'he

IJaragr

Rights

S·t.atus

liuman

" ,

of' the

Re:;-

C01Illllit,

it had

f'act thi

.. ,'; .
COInmiti

. She .

of' IIU!IlE

decisic

.Resol.u.t

Reaolutj

report 0

Couneil.

'P~'ocedu:t::

the difi'

It
. the age

hie. grat:

report' aIl

St.ntlts of

Director, Social Activities
Division

Assistent Direct.o!', Division
of HUln:m Rights

SeGI'etoX';y ai' the Comluî'ttee

Deputy Directol' J Conference
Co-ol'diuution DivÜ'JiOl1.

Sir Raphael ClLE1I1TO

ML'. SCffi'lELB

MI'. MESSING-MI1~RZEJE\'!SIa

Ml'. :HERMAN

Secretariat

proced.ural difficulties i.,hich hud arisen at the previous meetin[;. The

The CHAIRMAN reported the;.t, in his capacity as Cl!üil"lllen of the

Ml'. CUBRY (Canada) expressed his grertitude to the Byeloru8sian

conclusion reached ims thc.t the meeting 11ed bean conducted strietly in

Social COllUUittee, he hud consulted t·rith the President of the }r:conomic and.

8.ccordanee wi th the Council J 8 rules of procedure, ond that H11 the

amendments to the reso1ution in question. Nevertheless, in order to help

decisions taken were legal.

resolve the procedural difficulty in which the Committee found iteelf, ehe

vrithdrew her aroendment ta resolution 2, while reserving the right to present

it at the seventh session of the Council.

Social Couneil and wHh members of the Secretariat Hith respect to the

Resolution 2, Educational Opportunitiea for Women (document Ejrc.ï/W.19)

Mrs. URALOVA\ (Bye:J.oruesian Soviet Soc:lalist Republic) atated that,

as a representative of hâr country, ehe had been fully entitled. to propose

EjfllJ .7 j.SR. 39
Pue;e 2

representative for her action.

Mis8 LA:BAYRIE (France) joined Mr. Curry in thanklng the Byelo:r'Ussien

representative, who had had. the right to present her amendment.

IShe wae equally

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF THE REPORT 0Ii' THE ~ECOND SESSION QI,' Tm:
COMMISSION ON THE srrATUS OF H01'JillN: RESOLUTIONS ItOR UHGJGN'l' CONSIDERATION
(Documents E/6l') , E/61'5/Add.l, Ji.:j615/Add~~2, J:.~/61~)/Corr.l, Ej61'.J/Co:rr.2,
EjAC.7/H.19, EjAC.7/H.19/Add.l und. E/f~C.7j\o.l.19/corr.l)



( .

Council.

'.

,.,.
, '.': 1

'. ;

It, 178-S' d.éèided~ to cons:tder re:eolution 3 together wi th the next item on
the ageit:J.<·.. , -~...

"Mr. 'STJ:NEBOVJEll'(United'Stateà of J11lerica) aupported. the ObS6l1'vatfons

of' the USSE representative. In that spirit, he suggestêd that the firet
'.* .' ~ . ,

RssolU.ti.9!l 3 J E_c:onamic' Ri~tS'Of Woinen'(dooumentE/AC .7!,.,r.l~)

.;, IvI:;?\"' 8P:LNEBàWER (ùnitell' states' of ;ft.me;ic~) called" attention to the

fact thiJ:~;the'next i,tem 'dii'! the' hgenda ot the Co~it'tee del'ilt wi th the

priniiple rof equal ' pay"lfo'r egtlài ~ork for men ~nd' women; a~ did resolution 3,

report of the Commi.8s~on on the status of Wo~en et the 'Jl6xteeaéiop,of,the
~', '..

ResolutioI). 2 was apprQved z the ,USSR. representative abstalning.•
j., .•• : :. .•• ; ," .... , -

Re'salut1 r;~..."!t..!In~r.;rnaÜonal J3Ùlof Human Ri ghts (doc~ent EÎAC .7 /W .19 )

Ml',' BOH:;:.sOV(Union of, Soviet Socialis.t :R~pu'b.licS) l'ecalled the
,~ : '. l, • .

\ .

E/Ab'.7/S'R .39
Page 3 JO

. . ,. i· " \, ,'. ,Sne ,waB ,egüa11ygra'tEiful tb the 'R<.::.PIJ,brteur of the' Commissiori on the

status6f.Wonfen for hav-ingSeleèted' tJ:i'e most~r;gènt items i~ the Commi~sionrs

report 'and,having~1Jrought thénï to 'the: CounciJ~ r Si attentiO:1; ~ :~he hoped" i

however" ..'tJià.tin: the future the CouncÙ would insiBt upon the strict

. ,

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of'America) also wis1iëd to express

decision of the Council not to dispus~lJ;'Elny drafts of the International J3ill
. ~ , ' .. ' '" l , . .

of Ruman. Rights at the pre;sent ses t3 ion, He ~herefor~ a~sgf~ste;d that the'
. "

Connnittee ,

CQmmitcee might take note of reeolution 4 'but ahould not approve 1t beiora
. .,~.";-,"-;": .. ' ~.I .·.I~·I.,~.'.·'.''''',·,I' ~.:' "

1t had ,bean oone1dEJZ1'eaby the Commi~sion on H1.lll!an 'Ri~'f;.s and. the Draf,ting ,

, hi,a gratitude to thf:l By~lorussiaJl reprssentative.. As he had saia pefore,

'th~d~:i.f~:iCUltY'in~hi~h't~~ Committeehad:found:Hself hâcl, beon of a purely

procedu~al naturej ~ewas looking farward ta ~full discussion of the entire
.' ,; . .' . , ,", ~ . .'

l?aragraph ahould be amended to read: "Tranamits to t.he ColllIl1ission on H1UliflJ1

R1gbts and lta Drafting Commdttee suggestions of the Commission on the

.Statu.eo! Women for amel1dments to -t.~he draft rnte14netiontl1 Declaration of

'. l1uman Bighta. Il / l C OVMX'. :BOR.cl

oee

ace

lp

)

ston

tes



f .

1:

ElAQ .7 /SR .39
Pà8e 4-

Ml'. BORISOV (unioti of Sov~et SOd1aliet Republics) approved the

text Buggested 1;>y the Unite·d states representativa J understandingit to

mean that the Council had not examined the substance of the amendments

eugge~ted by the Commission and did not express approval of them.

The firet paragraph, es emended by the United states representative,
'Was ado:ptè~. .. .

Resolu~ion 4 waB adopted.

Resolution 5J....l.lace of'Meeting of the Third Session (documents E/AC.7/Ff.19,
EZAC.7ZW.197Add,1< EZAC.1769:and E/b15ZAd~.2)

M):'. STI'NEBOWER (United States of America) introduced his emended

version bf resolution 5 (document E/AC .7/69) . As i t had not appeared

necessary to have a formal resolution to the effect that the Commission on

the Statua ofWomen ahoula hold. its·nextsession in Lebanon, the second

paragraph of the orig1nal resolution had bean omitted~ The second para-

graph of the United States :proposaI contained the stipulation thet the

hold.ing of the session away fromheadquarters must involve no ad.ditional

ex~ense to the United .Nations t According to the estimate presented by the

SecretarY~General (document E/615/Add.2) there would be edditional expens8,
. .

which the Lebanese Government had offered ta msat. The lest paragraph of

the United States proposaI vas merely a simplification of the original text.

Ml". AZKOUL' (Lebanon~ called attention to the fact that the

United states pro:posal did not mention the length of the sessionj should

that session be prol0!1sed unduIy, unforese:en expenses would arise for whicll ~

hisGoverr.L!llent cauld not accept the reaponsnility. Moreavsr, the Le'banese

Government had envisaged the figure of $30,000; aceording to the Secretary~

General's estimat$, the adà1tional cost of a tbree-week·session would De

abO'.lt $34,500. Re wasnot. sure lvhether his Government was prepered to make

up that difference.
lAs a matter of



, ~,'

/provea the

Il'Blt i<.•

lébdmenta

1

611
1. .'

esentatjve
~

E!AC .7/SR .39
Page 5

. As a matter 'éf prihciplei 1 the 'United.' Nations ahould not shirk from
". ".

paying thé'extra ·c·~Èrt of a'seo8i~n which it wiehed to be hald 8.,:,ay frOlll

. heaô.q\ü~.:tt·~r·s : \mlle he was:gre~tJ.Y à.esirdus that the nextsesslon of the

Commission sho1l1d. be hald. in liis \:~ountry;:&rr, .À.ZkoulfolU'ld. himself uriable

ta vote for the United states proDosal; he hoped that the United states
, .. '.. . 1· . ..,',' . • .

. ;, .' .

cons-ulted. 'W1th reel'ect to the etaff and services whiol1 i t intended t.os!:!J?~~....;'- .

lAs regards

. Vil:'., viU (China) inqui:....ed whether any ad~inistratiVt:i difficulties
. '. , \ '

Ha ~::q~re8r:','3o;l tll~ feu!' that tlJs genù:çous ofi:Br. of the Lebanese Government

might C.C?):JI:t.t":,"..~CG .a'·l'~c':;~dent for other Commissions to hold their sessions

that figure; the off:lc:l.aJ. estimate 1 however J was somewhat higher. As the'

Mr'. STII'l'.KB0\'f'j,'B· (Uni'ted. stat~s. of America) 1"emarked. that there

\Ia~ no :aift'e:':'enc'e of :P'1:'i:';J6se"between hi:tnself 'and. the Lebanee8 representativa.

ln ord.er toiim:tti the8ôss'ion, he"e.dcepted the insertion'oi' thé words

/lof not ~ore than '"Ùir~e ~'Teekè'~~fter.the words "the 1949 session l
' in the

second 'Pai"'i1~.s;~apli of his proposa).•. "Ha pollrrced. out 1 however, that conferences

vere freguently pro~~~gGd bey~nd the time~ldmits set forthem.

!le re~aÜed" that the efrer of' the' Leban.eae Governl1lent to eupply $30,000

hé.d be~~ based on an il:formal est1~ate 'of uddi tional expens0 ainounting to

.~ "M:':, E:"iB~<iÎN' (secretar'1at) stated that the" figures in pal.'agraph 3

ot'the Secr3"_aY';~G~'neralls est:~m(tte (doc1.Ul1È'nt ];/61.5/Add .2) represont (Id as

'3,ncurate an 6stimate as VIas pol;Is1b::'e' unti{tb8 Lebi:uic-se 'Ooverrimènt hed befln

migl1t ~;r.ise if the next seslilioù of the CO:!llillission 1'1e1"e held. in Lebanon.
, . . , . . '.:' ~ . , . ' . '. .'

. ,a J;ll.atter .ot gO!I~,ra.l ~:.:?,:nijipJ.,e, addi tional expenses of sessions held awa.y

from Lake 2uccess or G~~eva ahould not be borne by the United Nations.

\ . repr~s,ent8.tiYe y{ou~d is'\.~gge~t a ,comprom;ise.

se for lIhJch ~

; the

; should.

Secreter.v' 1

iEl seoond. '.

~ondpal'a •.
1- .
~hat the

r1t1onal

'nted Dy Ua .

1 .

ne.1 expensel

Dpeared

hia àlllendffi

'ould 08 ..

ed ta J!I1!~

le LebaneSe .

ragraphof

~igin*.)..text,



E!AC.7!SR.39
Page 6

As regards administrative problems, much would d{:pend. on the budgetary

d.ecisions of the next session of the General Assembly. While a certain

1088 of efficiency might be involved. by sending staff away from headguarters ,

the exact llllount was difficult to Elsti.lllate at the prese.nt sta.ge.

Mrs. URALüVA (nyelorus~ian So~iet Socialist Republio) stated that

the Commission on the Statue of Women was grateful for the invitation of

the Lebaneae Government, wh1ch would parmit i t to have a widal" exchange of

vieVB w1th WOillen fram other countries. The previous sessions of the

Commission had. Jlasted. only two ,{eeke; the additional expense for that

~eriQd was estimated. et $30,000, the figure offered by the Labenees

Go\"errtrn.ent. She hoJted that the Committee "Would approve the holding of·

the next session, which could bé of two weeks' duration, in Lebanon.

For reasons of clal'lty, ehe ppeferre~ the original text of the

Commission's resolution (document E/AC.7/W.19/Add.l) ta the United States

~ro~o8al (doctunent E/AC.7/69).

The CHAIRMAN remarked thet, as the United States 'PJ:'oposal

cQnstituted. an amendment, to the original resolution , 1t would De put te

the vote f,iret" '

Ml' .. AZKOUL (Lebenon) recal1ed that thore were vaUd l'easone to

accept the itl.v-ï:to.tion of the Lebanees GoverntrlEnt. If the holding of "the

next session of the Commission in Lebanon rssulted in benefit ta the

cause of the United Nations, the United Nationsshould be prepared to P8Y

s.ny expense over and, abOve the sumo of $30,000 ,v-hich the Lebenese Govsl'rmJe.nt ,

. with its limited reeources, had peen able to offer. Ee po1nted out that

the United Nations<'l'"oulii pay thf\ total cost of holding the next session

of the General Assembly in France.

!Misa LABEXB;r:E

·'X'e'P~"", C! 1... . .", . ~ c..>

f:'OJ::t.. tJ

. 1..

",", .; ~ ;

K:i.ngc

was,

- ('. "bhe
..J.. " • IF

Illis

,:tn



.,
(

, 1
; J

: Î
\
!,
!'

. ;';' !'
! .

: ,·t'

1Re wondered

.\ ',. "

Befors the Comm:ittee came to a decision, it
.. ,.". >:,''" ':" '"

Government '8 invitation.

"4 .•
" '1. '~," il. 't

',1 • t

..... 'f' ". '.' M;.· 8U1cB (New Zealand)' ~xprs'ssed·a.ppreciation of' th~ tebanase

" )4is.s ;L@E~;rE,{F.x:a1J.ce).suppÇlrt13dth9 ,re.marks of .t):J.e Le'banesEl

rE;lJ;lre S 6 I:1tat i 'le . 'Ae th ·d .fi' ....,. . \" . " e"~ I:!rep,ce in que13tl.on .co,uJ,.d. notp€I gr.eat, thel"e

was. no .n..e,ed. ~·() ~reta;i.n, inthe .United S,:tatei3proposal the .st;l.pu.1at.i,on'With

regard. te additienal expense. ,..... ... ;
:' , .'r'!." .<~,'

:, Mr •. ~YllEly' .(Uni~ed :I~;l.I1gdo~)~uggestèd that, as i~,was inappropriate

for.. th.60014ncilto urge.,.priya.te gr.ganizations to .take an action,. the word

...··,'Ur.aG.a". 1 th l to "PO" e. .,as". p'aragraph .·ofth.e l1nited 8tate.B ,p;roposal-might be :replaced
, ,.1 ."

DY: "Talees note wi th satisfaction of the suggestion by the Commission".

'. ' ..
It shauld not adopt any deoision which 1eft the rèsültingcost to the

MI) .•.ST;rNE~OWE~.(Y:nl~eèj.S~a~es of ·.America) uccepted the' United

,. ',~ \..1 ',. l " ;' "1' ,.", "',1 , ! '

"Was necessary that it should know definitely what BumS that decision involvel

E/AC .7ISR .39
Page 7

Kingdom amendment ta his prapaaal.

, . ".; " ~.

Mt. KORA'L '(Tül"key) statéd that wltt.le in geri:eral h1edélegation

" .
.• '.!' '"1'

..
vi' ·'M~. STÎNE~OwÊR (Unite~' staies" of America)'Elgl'eeà. that defi~ite

-:lnformation'~f~sreq~ired. :aë i'pointed 'out'th~t 'the e~tim~tes::p~'~~~nted b,Y

th~Se~:t'Bt.~X·Y~G~ner~i,;· ~f à~:p;~xj.mâ~oiY $3'Ô;, O~O f~~ ~tw~~week sessi~~'

"o~': $'34~ 500" fo~' a thre~~l~e~k'~es~ion~,; 'did" n~t' inclUd'e'cei:iaib ê~Elts;' s~~h
,..., ~ , ~ 1 . ' .

. as those of conference rooms,.offices, equipIIlent 'and 10cé):' trÈlnsportat:1.on.

was. '0J?l?0s ed .,~o th~; ·bG~d~ng of. se,e.sipns, away from J;le?-d..~ulArt~r:~t because oi

:'.('. 'Ph!3, rexpense invo.1:yed, the. actual di;f'fere:Q.ce in cost. in ths pres~mt case. . , " . .

. ;was· ~mal.l. Re f.~1t that t.):J.~ :QoIJ!1Tl:i ttee s,hould not accept a proposaI which

might Wlf1ç!3.itimpossib;Le,far ~he.CoIl'lllliasion ,?ntl1E!'Status of vlpmen,to ait

r in .Lebanon. ;r~'par:ti,cular,)1e could not a~cep.t the sl'~pnd .parat?,raph of

.r: 1::ti-h~;Vn;!-'l,;,e~ S~ates'te;x:t.

...•fi.".:

fr
l'
i

"

i~
l'
ih

nEt l":.
'i



E/AC.'7 /SR .39
Paae 8.

He wondered what the actual amoun.t of those costa miBht be J end what part

of them might be aupplied by the Lebanese Government. Unldss the total

cast vere known, there was no choice but te leave the total ad(li tioml1

expense ta the LebaneSB Government.

Vl!'. BEm'U\N (Secretariat) remarked that the costa reforred to by

the United States reprcaentative us not baing included in the eetimates

given by the Secl'stary-General vere normally dofrayecl by host Govornments.

Mr. :KURAL (Turkey) auggeated that the words Ilprov:1ded the holding ...

to the United Nati ons" ahoula be de1eted fram. the second paragraph of the

United States amendment.

The :proJ.)osûl "'as :re.1ected. by nine votes ta six.! w!th two Etbatentions.

Ml'. YJA.1REW (United Kingdom) d.eclared thHt his élelegatlon bad.

wamly welcom.ed. the 1nvitat1oI1of the Lebanese Government, but tllat ft hcld J

aa it had in the past, that the United Nations shculd not be burdened wtth

the extra coste arising from holding meetings away fram headquartera and

ahould. particularly avold making commitmenta of an 1ndefinite character.

To that end, he proposed to amend the United States docU!llent (E!AC.7/69) .'by

adding after the 'Words "in Lebanon l
' in the second paragraph. I1 px'o'Viaed. that

he· should further consult the Couneil if the arrangements. are round to

involve eubstantial extra costs te the United Nations over those of a

meeting at headquarters l1
•

Mrs. LABEYRIE (France) thoug1:1t thatthere :m.1eht be an advantage

in meking El raference to European headquarters in the United Kinsd.om

amendment becauee there m1ght be no differenoe in coat between holding a

111eetillg in Lebenon end holding one in Geneva. In that case the Council

would have no grounds to abject sincethe princ1;ple of decentralizat10n

had been firmly accepted oy 0.11.

' .. ~

j
·1

.J

. did

l

aine

·pret

whe1

and

He 1

alw.

Mat

'Lel:

al

in

of

e

a

. l

/Mr. MAYHE'W



.,' \

'LI ... .. " . ,."

..

'. ,: ::

J'Mx. STItŒBOWER

Mr. AZKOUL (tebanon) conside:rod that the Comittee should decide

Mr. CURRY (Canada.) thought that a definite anawer from thu

M:r.. SUTCR (New Zeeland) could ,not agreewith the prop~6ai" to: ;.. ,

e.ppr~ve the Commission 1 s :m.eatingin' Lebllnon .!lin I1ri.nc1ple") whiie ,1È:,.aving

all financial,questions completel1 out'ofcbn8id$~ation. The procèdtire in

t1m.e
1

the Secretl.iriut could hewe conaulted with his governmen·tand, ,..... .

received tlll the lnf'ol"I\1B.tion it requil"Eld.

hie opi~ion should be quite the revêrse.

of Women holà. 1ts next session in his country. Decisions on financ1al
, . ' . ~ "

,:. ' .

queatioro could be left for the sevonth aosaion of the Caunail,; by that" ' ,', '

in principle on the desirabllity ofhav;ing t1}:~. Cbinmiâ6ionOl?:.. ~~1~::· sta~~s
,. . ~ . \ .' ~

" .... ' ..

Nattera.

a deoia1on of the Comittee.

enUIllerated on page 2 of dooumentE/615/Add.2, might oona1derabiy'h;~t~n
. . '(

Ml'. SUTCH (NewZe~ùand) pointed out that Mr. Mayhew' s amendment

,,' " .

!;!r. 'MAYID:W (United Kingd.om) oboerved. that the Secrétariat' could

always con,sult vith the AdviBory Coxnmittea on Administrative 'ànd: BUd.getlary

Be sUSBoated thnt an (lctuul fiG-rure ahould be used in the amandment.. "

and poatponed final declsion untl1 the aeventh session of the Council •. :, .. ' >.

prete.tiana.. Furthe,rmore, 1t merely delegated the task of deterxn1n1ng
: ,. '. ',! .:. :

whether the t'ldd.!tional coste we:re Il substantial" to the Secretary-General. ",.'

ainee the 'Ward. Il,,mbetuntüù" wes open to var10us and subjective inter·

diti. not sorve ta m~ike the United Nations Qommitments eny more definite,

EjAC.7/SR.39
Pa.ge 9

Mr. MAYBEW (United. Kingdom) thought that',the Frenohsuggestion

might bo uc~~oJ::\t!lble.

'Leben~ae l'f.(presentat1ve cencerninB the reudinesaof his Governinent to

assume the expenaoa for oonforence rooma, offices, and·'th~ ether items
. ~ .~ ':. .",'

J

1



FlAc ..7/SB·.?J:9
Page "10

........Wr ~ STlrŒBOl'~'EB (Uni ted states of America) t-Hqug~~~i~hAt. the Ul::! tt~cl
: ,\. >,Ol ..,. ..,1. '

KingdQIn. am.endment met the wiahes of the Lobnneoo rep~c;sont(',ti ..ri!) und cou~.ù

set!Sfy the repreaentat1ve of New Zeeland ua wollo

USSR rE

existix

be ref€

a meeting at Lak~ Succe8a should ))15 the ooly baeil3 for comppl"iaon.

,~,,);. :: ~!+e. ~JJ3E~:rE (France) .aereod, and withd+.vw hpr PI'opODal.

would

fruitj

T

'.r.h.

the Si

the Ut

reall~

one of

theref

ropres

the re

and Un

diffic

oend El

an infj

the sul

~(. .' .

, ...: .

.' ; • " .. ; 1 \ .;' ,:. ; ,t. >

DOBISOV {Union of f:iàvj Gt Socianst Ropub11CS} thought t1:e.t

'," ",
• ' • 1

f ~ l' .,'.~ ~ <

'.·1 ,;.:

:~ . ~.>.," ·"Mr.

r",

the reboi~t1on w~ê unti~&lY a~6utof arder.

~he' ·f1r;8t\)aragraphe~:i.d~mtlYl'oferred to trlEl principleof equnl "~ay

\'.1' c

améridlnè:rit ~p'eCified that consultations would bo c[u:tisd on concern1ng' 'the

!&1Îgab!ii.' 8Jll~mdment', but would suggost that tho words !Iut i te Bcventh stl'~aionll

shdJid. 'b~/'~cid~d aftel' the" ward "Cotmcil".
• , :.' '1

Rei~~fing'to'101ra~' LabeYl';{e "6 aUI3GGstion, he p01nt<Jd out thl~t in viow

. . be Un;J. ted, Kin dom umendmel1.t as mod:tfiEld by M:!,',. ,8tinebc'l·mr. "tiHS, ..
~~O]%"~a Py if~een ~e8 e '\Vi th. ~WO. !~baJ!'!..nti~.

,:: '!Ùb.'ê '1 ~oPba:ed" United stat'e's ~lmondment (document E I\C .116~j) to tho" "
trait re~olp.t..fon ir: ;pare~r?-p~ 3. of the Be122!.:t 9..f..jif.1~ .~.i;)~zlt..d. f?~li:J!~~r;-0f
the Commission on tJ~e sta~~s: 0t '1?m~nl ~ZA,C:'Cl ..l~l.'1d~ .. l) Wé~~ lSlOOP~:':~.
aD amended. by fourteen votee wi'bh thrtJ6 abstentions.

1 1 + ail ,....,•• ., . f W

" ll-
f1:oiùùi1al aspecta of the question. HG was l'Elt:.tdy te l'lCCcI,t the United.

9~" ~he, g6ographicdiatribution pt' the, membol'l3 of' tll(:l CouJInlnsion on the
'-,.' ,'"

,S1;a:tuE:l ..Ç>f Women, thecost of haldipg a SE:oa:l.Ol'l in Genova lllight bc; lPDGr,
"\::' .. ' ,.," .. ,

than that of holding one at Lake 8uooess. HEl BUBaeoted. tho.t thf{, ,cos~; of

.
for "l'Tom.en,1 and could. bt) diacusaen later by tho COIl"lnd.ttce in connectlon

'l'li th. the, other docu,l:ll-ePJs, perto.in~ngi '\;0,. the t topio. ,
. .', -. . .' . , . " ',." ..~ ., . . ,

\ .

1
l
.1
i

prQv:1,

which

.; ,.T~e,;taE?j ~a:C;fl~f~1;lf. ~a~: co~;t?J;e~ely unnecesaury· t;l;ince· under ~xiet;t~g: .

a.t'l;'8.ngoments ,Unit~~!Np...t~qt1a,qommissionÇ! ,·l'lad. ~ ,r1gb;t; ,to "pt..I't1o:l'P.t;. t,Qi 'lr!j~!lPut
•• '. '~ , - ",. ',4 , _, ~)" '; ,.'" '. • l ," . • • '. .

vote in the sessions of any Speo1~11z~4 ASf,moy ,: tp.cludlnt~ the 11',.9'0: .. /.::.

lM!'. STnnmOWER



-,..~------------------------------------

E/AC .ï/SR .39
Page 11

nts~

, j
! 1 r

Mr. STlNEBOWER (United. fJ!iatës of America) fully agrasd vith the

USSE. representative. ,He w:l.~bed' to ~~int out further that in accordance with

existing pIlooedure the resolûti6Hs 1"eferred to in pat:i3;graph l would ordinaril3'

be referred to the Economie and Social Council wh1ch 'Vtould than dec1de on
.Il

the subsequest action in the matter.

W1th respeot to the second part of the resolution,.,it ~ould const:ltute

an infringement on the authority of the Secretary..General to 8.dviSehim to

send a particular perSon or a particular group ta rellresent the UnHed,

Nations et the deliberations of any Specilized Agency.

Mr. METALL (International Labour Organ.izat;l.on) felt that the USSR
'.'~ i.",.a • '., .' " •

and United States representatives had very ably drawn ~ttention to ·th,e,
. .'. " '.

difficulty which the International Labour Organization would face were
, "

t.
the reaolution to pass in the present'dfafting,

.
" ,

representatives to the 1LO me~Ungs. But the 1LO could hardly single ~~lUt

one of the subsidiary organs for' special consideration.

l'

1 Agreeing :With

, "

The ILO had concluded an agreement with the United Nations; itwas
, "

therefore a matter of oourse that the United Nations would send its
, ,.

Mr. MOBGAN (United Kinedom) agreed-o ,with the reI>re8f.lntê.t:t~e'of
,

th$ Union of ,Soviet Socia1ietEepub11cs that the re~olution vas not

really necessary. That implied no adverse judgemEmt of tpe Commission on

the St'atus of WOIllen, which had a very leg1timate deaire to continue ,1ta,

fr\1itful co -operation with ILO.

Referl"'1ng t~ the obse~vati~ns made by Mr. Metall, he agre~~ ~hat ,i,t

'would be highly inuppropriate for one organization to make special

prov:taions oonce:rn1ng a Bubordina;~e body of anoi:;her organ1z'ation, vith

which, i i; "had;aJxeaq,y ··cpncluded agreem.enta.

l
,

....".' ......•.:.
"

·1·'··.····.

;.

,,-",.

·'1'.:, .



T

original.

which !le

do the Si

He ~

forme

PRINCllLE
E/627, E/E
"Ej650, Ejé

requested. '

content:

ta the fac"

', ...

~. :

\ J. J"~

.,.i ..

, '.'

~. . ~. '
,i ! f··.l.( ~ h . : i . '1 : ~ ~ J t r J'. ~ ,_,", .

that as a l'eault, i·t hadbe~l"l d$c:l(i.fld to include the l'ùquest. "bertho

his opinion, the w~~+e pa~agraph vaS unneces&ery~

1ndispens&ble. .
",' ,. .... ' ." , ~:''. . .

,' ..
J~ /.'fL7jsn 3,()" ..".,
l'age 12

'.:; /. ,: ,,::

S~9pe~ari~t·~n.·the present TQsolut1cn.
~ .' ,1 t • ,', ~ . " • , •

"i: : }1r. :van .der MAlllDELE (Netherlands) l'elUEirkcd. tllElt eVf.lry cOtI.r'rliiù:J1on

",l'lad. !:t4~,:;rieht, te r.equeat ,the Secreta.ria:.tdirectly te preJ;lal'G 'anf md:col:'hù
",~ .'" ~ \',.I~ , ;. 1 \~ 'io.. • •

1t might needj \'l'erê:this pal,'ag):'Q;lIp;"::tCt bS\.tldopted with tho rCHiJt 'of '-tiho:u

reselution 1t might praJud1cc-J the right of o'ther commissions to addrc:ss

J::.) ,!\,; ":i· .. ":,:,~r • .M.ORÇ}AN. (Unit.l7<1, K1néi'dom)saHl th~t: hia' àe1.sgHtfon à]u,.'rûli'the

v~~'I.:'s,.l14pr088od by the Net~)."lalilQ.6 represent(~tivf,)fït'woa iml)OrMnt tô':!

prevant the Council front pe.13sing rasolut1ob.é i.Wh;T.éll wql'~e not abeoluteiif

.
.,,~ - ". ; ~ ", . , , " : .' . ~:"""

th'emselves 'w1th auah requestes ta the Secretariat :l.nthe futUl'O.

"'\<,Î :;':,.t~J M,l;s, pq~MA (R~pport~W·:".of the ConllJlj.ssiol'l'on thé Dtutus of 'HomEJn)

eJÇ.I!*a:!,t).ecl. ...j;.bE!-:~ yhe qu~~tj,Çll?-h~4 ar1s~n during. one', of the Cém:,Dltsaioii 1 0 :.'
• "1 ' .~ •• '. ~ .,. •

, " .' • 1< ~\ ~ ,1:.1" F,·\'\~

J' MI'. SCHW:EIJ3 ($~~;,~i~riat) ~t·él.tt)d thut tlw oanotaut P1"(,ct:lce that
n.>J,:"~ ...~" .. ~ .... ,'.:~~ :.' "t. .' .... : ".. •• '1 '-',,': .•0 ..: :".:,,;;.: , >, .. ,,; •.". ,,. \~1·:·.· ... lt.·~J·~.Lr~.I.'\ .. ·"f',,:

reguests for long-ter.m researoh tas~s are bein~ siven by tho,Counqil ~~4.
, ~ .. ~.'. .' \ ,,: .: ::. ,; ) ':.:' .:) .". ' : ' ....."'! ;-. ~ r ';, i ~ ~, •• J.l. .' " ~~

not byits functienal Commissions had ita conetitut1onul bas1a in

li -Âit:i.ële 101(2) of the Chartel' which attaches appr()priate staffs to the

Counc1l.

Resolv-tio.n 1" Qu~sti~nI?-~

" , .•. : i~' 5TlNEBO~:R, (United states of America) Bupporte;d tl'te t'trot
,. .,.,' " ' ••:' J l 1 ~ ~,

.' J?~ra8r.a,p;h of.. r.eso).l;lt.io.p. 7, but wonderod i'lhy the Secrt:;tary-GènLli'·l:il,w::.uf'

b~,1n~"I.~'0,!uested to pre;pare the material contained :ln pElrag!'éph ~"(b" / :'111
",,..' , ' .

. . ". . . ~. ,". ~ ... .:
,~~ r ," "Agraeitig' wlt.h the Chaitman 1 s suggestion, the Committoo d.ocid,Ltl l:nt.

,. 'te; udopt thë ;es'()lution but to !'efer i t ta the Secretn:cy,.Gom:J1>al to l.t:t've

/The CHt.IIlW\N



IMr. W3.n der MANDFU

the Chairm.an1 El prollosal.

the penultimate line of his resoluUon, l'md exp.resB€~d full SUPP01't for

Mr. van der MANDELE (Netherlands) Gxpreseed his readiness to

Yl'1thdraw hie own proposal in favour of the new French l'edreft (E/659/ReV'.1),

original French draft resolution.

<lo the seme, since the Db.nieh proposal had many pointa in common wi th the

Re inguired whether the repreaentative of Denmark would not 8gree to

which he would accept with a few minor alterat1ons.

The CBAIHMAN sugsested that, in view of the nlxmber and similarity

of the proposals wh:1ch had been submitted, a drafting coro,ni t'tee should be

E/AC .7/SF. .39 r"' th
Pago 13 l 't

The,,(CHAIF.MAN asked whether there.,i'1'ereobjections to the deletion

of Ilarasraph, (b) •.

proposals and 0volve a single text.

fo~ed to attempt to reconcile the differenc8s between the various

R€'lsolupion 7, as am<mded z wae unanimously.ad0;l2ted.

Ml". DICK (Denmark) saw many points of difference between his

propoeal and that of France, and could not agres ta withdraw it. Re

'Wlahed. to substituts the YTord IIGovernments" for the ward "Caune:!.l" in

Ml'. STIrŒBO'WER (United states of J\.lUsrica) wishedto dl'aw attention

to the 1'act that deletiOIl of paragraph (b) implied no disapl?rova~ of" Ha

co~tent: the Secret~~i~t would still have to prepare the information

requested by the Commission.

, .

PIlINCIPLE OF EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL HORK FOR NEN A1tn WOMEN WORKERS (Documents
E/627 , E/627/Add.l, Add.2, Add.3, Add.4; E/6l5 paragraph 25, E/615/Add.l,
Ej6501 E/657, E/659/Rev.l~ E/Ac.7/w.19 Resoiution 3, E/AC.7/67, E/SR.138,139)

in



his proposal and would 11ke to take part in the àl'afting ccrn..mitteo 1s work.

}Y1l.'. van der P1A~1D:ELE (Netherlands), Sfl:td thttt he wished te reinstat~

constltute adra,fting coIJlJJl1ttee, and assul'ed €my other tlLÈ:lJl.bel'l3 of tho

Uni)

ECO
A

SOC:

Present:

Chu

OQ:'I"'l

,

"1'1

':

,

=U,
. *!., ; !jkt ,...1 Li? N3)Rjtl,,!t«(·;gI$MM) !iQLWJl4iONUil,,..,,J4.Z .. ;':::"" .

The CRAIRMAN requested. the authel's of the (lrl..li't rosolutions ta

ita further consideration to the next meeting.

The meeting rose a~ 5.10 p.p.

Pen1te111ary Commission, by the Corr.mittce's Secrotnry, it was dec1ded, at

the au.ggestion of the New Zeeland and. USSR l'qH'(;10enthti "/0tl; ta postpone

committee who miBht wantto partic1pate of thair full ri@lt to do ao.

,Aftar a reading of', document E/AC·.7 /66,Le60.1 Opinion on. the, QUI~stion

Whethe:r:- Spain has Ceased. to be a Member of the Intornutiorml Penal und

·! J ,

E/AC.7/sR .39
Page 11!-

, '

:,1
!
l
J
"1

:1

1

1
j

Jj Re

l!Nlffu:l;:: J
,\" r '. H




